



July 23, 2026

Hollywood Tidal Flooding Mitigation and Shoreline Protection

Upcoming Construction Notification

Dear Home Owner:

On March 12, 2019, voters in the City of Hollywood approved a General Obligation Bond during a special election to fund various public improvement projects across the city. One of these projects include the Tidal Flooding Mitigation and Shoreline Protection project which aims to comply with Broward County and City ordinances regarding tidal flooding mitigation along City owned shoreline segments adjacent to North Lake, South Lake and the Intracoastal Waterways. It is partly funded through a grant agreement from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection's Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection.

We would like to inform you that utility crews will be conducting minimally invasive exploratory work at two locations in the area to assess underground utilities and gather information for future planning. The project will affect the North and South end of North Lake Dr and South Lake Dr. For this purpose, we are providing a general overview of the upcoming activities, what to expect, and who to contact should you have any questions.

Exploratory work is tentatively scheduled to begin August 10, 2026. Work will take place at Sites 6 & 13; as shown on the maps below for both North and South Lake.





Construction Scope of Work/Sequence

Residents can expect utility crews and equipment in the area during working hours. Minimal lane closures may be required in the immediate work area for site work equipment and vehicles.

Traffic impacts are expected to be minimal and temporary. No utility service interruptions are anticipated. This planned exploratory work is anticipated to be less than one week duration between both sites.

City of Hollywood - Department of Design and Construction Management

Ana Faria, Project Manager, at 954-921-3410 – afaria@hollywoodfl.org, or

Luis Lopez, Engineering Manager – llopez@hollywoodfl.org

Whiting-Turner - Construction Manager

Connor Worontsoff, Superintendent – 561-490-5851 – connor.worontsoff@whiting-turner.com

Regards,

City of Hollywood

Department of Design and Construction Management